Antonio Paglianiti

Swiss Certified Public Accountant



Profile

Antonio Paglianiti joined the group in 2014 as Head of Client Accounting. In this role, he has overall responsibility for preparing and auditing our clients' annual financial statements and Liechtenstein tax returns. His main areas of responsibility are as follows:

- Overall responsibility for preparing annual financial statements
- Technical review and monitoring of Liechtenstein Tax Returns for legal entities and individuals
- Support with complex accounting issues
- Advice on Liechtenstein tax matters

Education

2015 – 2016	Certificate programme in national and international tax law
2007 – 2010	Swiss Certified Public Accountant
2002 – 2005	Chartered Specialist in Accounting and Financial Management, Federal
	Diploma of Higher Education
2001 – 2002	Accounting Clerk

Career

Since 2014	Head of Client Accounting, IMT Financial Advisors AG
2013 – 2014	World Trip
2006 – 2013	Chartered Accountant PricewaterhouseCoopers AG, St. Gallen
2005 – 2006	Employee, Team "individual financial statements", Helvetia
	Insurances, St. Gallen
2002 – 2005	Customer Accounting Clerk, Helvetia Insurances, St. Gallen
2000 – 2002	Clerk, Ausländeramt, Canton St. Gallen
1997 – 2000	Commercial apprenticeship, municipal administration Rorschach

Head of Client Accounting



www.imt.li

Family Office Services

Languages

German (native language) Italian (native language) English (fluent) Spanish (basic knowledge)

Contact

Austrasse 56 9490 Vaduz

Tel.: +423 238 17 13 E-Mail: a.paglianiti@imt.li